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METROPOLITAN OPERA ASSOCIATION, INC. 

L·INCOLN CENTER PLAZA 

NEW YORK, N . Y. 10023 

Mrs . Eliz K. Pa chall 
~ Ex. cutive Director 

-::..i Coumunity Relations Commie ion 
1203 City Hall 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Dear Mra . P schall, 

5 October 1967 

Mr. Bing has referred to me. your letter of th third . 
Mr. Bing ha be n in touch with Mr . King , Mr. Kennedy and 
Mayor Allen, and we re all working toward a solution of the 
ticket ituation. 

Mr. Bing a•ked me to thank you for your interest and 
to convey his bet wishes . 

FB/cf · / 
cc: Mayor Ivan All n, Jr. 

Mn. Martin Lutbar King, Jr. 
Mr. Alf rad Kennedy 

Youra~ ruly, 

Francis Robinson 




